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STREET ADDRESS: 309-311 E. Main Street HISTORIC NAME : Timberlake-Newman Building
MAP 8 PARCEL: 33-230 DATE / PERIOD : 1860-67, 1914, 1376
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: !-119 STYLE :
PRESENT ZONING: B-4 HEIGHT (to cornice)OR STORIES: 2 storeys
ORIGINAL OWNER: Edward J. Timberlake DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA :28.17' x 115.5' (3,254 sq. ft.)
ORIGINAL USE!: Grocery Store? CONDITION : Good
PRESENT USE: Stock Broker's Offices SURVEYOR Bibb
PRESENT OWNER: Arthur B. & Sue C. Keyser DATE OF SURVEY :Spring 1979
ADDRESS . W- Kline & Trena R. Bolton SOURCES : Ci ty/County Records Arthur B. Keyser
1 Gildersieeve Wood Ch'ville City Directories Holsinger's Ch'ville

Charlottesville, Virginia Alexander, Recollections of Early Chariottesville :

Mrs. Herbert K. Arnette (Nancy Newman Arnett
The Daily Progress, Ch'ville Bicentennial £dition,
Moore, Albemarle: Jefferson's County 4 13/62—-—>>
Charlottesville Blcentennial Souvenir Prog

Sanborn Map Co. - 1886, 1896, 1907, 1920, 1969

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

Although it has a 20th century facade and a modern storefront, an enclosed exterior stair attests to this building's
age and.sets it apart from others on Main Street. It is two storeys tall and two bays wide. Construction is of brick
laid in English bond on the facade and in 7-course American-with-Flemish bond on the older side and rear elevations.

A single-flight enclosed exterior stair rises along the western wall and gives access to the offices on the second
level. Within a brick frame with mitered corners, a modern wood and glass flush storefront replaces one with a
recessed entrance loggia. A moulded stone string-course at the top of this frame serves as the sill for the second
storey windows. The facade is arcaded at the second storey level, with a pair of circular-headed windows in each bay,
The round-arched shape is repeated again the glazing of the upper sashes of the windows. The windows' round arches
spring from end blocks resembling stone capitals, creating the effect of brick pilasters flanking the windows. The
brick is laid in herringbone pattern within the arcade, with a diamond design in stone in the center of each bay above
the windows. A wooden-shingled hood supported by three pairs of brackets crowns the facade. A 1922 photograph shows
s tall and slender circular cupola centered upon it. There is an interior end chimney (probably only decorative) at
each end of the facade. Behind the parapet, a shed roof covered with standing-seam metal slopes to the rear. An old
photograph shows the original facade as being two bays wide with a single rectangular window in each bay at the second
level, and a heavy parapet cornice with brackets and finials. There is a one-storey rear addition, built of brick
iaid in 5 and 6-course American bond, with a shed roof covered with tar-gé-gravel sloping to the west side.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

dward J. Timberlake purchased several lots in this block in 1860 (ACDB 64-352). According to Alexander, he removed

n early li-storey frame house and erected this building and another east of it. Timberlake died in 1867, and this
iiding was solc in 1870 to Benjamin R. Pace and George B. Marshall who conducted a grocery business there (ACDB
-£3). Pace boucnt Marshall's share in 1877 (ACDB 72-60) and sold the building in 1890 to W. J. Tyson, who continued
he grocery business (City DB 2-76) . Around 1910 this building housed the Rex Theatre, one of Charlottesville's

first motion picture houses. The Meriwether Lweis Corporation purchased the building from Tyson's estate in 1912

(DB 23-460). Tax records indicate that it was probably in 1914, the same year the building was sold to Byron D.
Newman and Elias R. Newman (DB 26-136), that the facade was rebuilt. Newman's Men's Wear occupied the store room for
the next 56 years. The firm was founded by Nathan Newman in 1872 and had previously occupied the building that then
stood at 400 E. Main Street. When Newman's closed after 98 years, Thirteen Inc. bought the building in 1971 (DB 323-
106) and sold it in 1976 to the present owners (DB 371-178, 386-35), who built the new storefront, designed by Alan
Scouten and Micnae! Sednar, the same year. Additional References: City DB 26-71; WB 4-271, 8-68, 12-488.
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